79-002 Montpelier of Moore’s Plains
1714 Crain Highway

Upper Marlboro vicinity
Built in the mid-nineteenth century and remodeled in the1940s, Montpelier of Moore’s Plains is a

two-story, hip-roof frame plantation house. The main block was built for Stephen Belt on the tract
known as Moore’s Plains. In the 1940s, Dr. A. Keene Bowie added the brick veneer, modillion
cornice, lonic-columned portico, and kitchen wing.



